RADIO STATION

We.

The Paso Broadcasting Co.

—_——— e e e e = e e e e

P. O. Box 1768

EL PASO, TEXAS
Oche 13, 1947

Mrs S. Rs Morss,
Rt. No %
Bradford, Mass.

Dear Sir:

This will conferm your receiption of KELP the morning of Oct. 3,
1947, We were on with a frequency check progrem end used only
volice doing this period. The tone must have been from other

gources, How ever the times of the call announcements are
correct.

We use Rapytheon equipment to feed one thousand watts into &

250 ft. tower located just east of El Paso and in the old river
bed.

Thanks for your report.

Yours Very Truly,
[Jesse M. Neil§ Jr,
Chief Engineer.,



